
January 14, 2020 Public Works Minutes 

 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MINUTES 

TUESDAY, JANUARY 14, 2020 4:30 P.M. 

LAKE GENEVA CITY HALL; CONFERENCE ROOM 2A (UPPER LEVEL) 

 
Members: Chairperson Cindy Flower, Selena Proksa, Rich Hedlund, Tim Dunn, and Ken Howell 

 

Chairperson Flower called the meeting to order at 4:33 p.m. 

Roll Call 

Present: Proksa, Dunn, Hedlund, and Flower 
Absent: Howell 
 

Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda.  Comments will be 
limited to 5 minutes 

Jim Strauss; 1517 Meadow Ridge Cir; Spoke in opposition of the Council’s decision to narrow the number of parking 

kiosks purchased from sixty-three to fifty. 

Approve the regular Public Works Committee meeting minutes from December 10, 2019 as prepared and distributed 

Motion by Proksa to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 4-0. 

 

Parking Manager Report 

Parking Manager Mullally noted that there will be a shuttle for Winterfest with stops at Home Depot, Sheridan Springs, 

and Veterans Park. She also noted that she is recruiting for more enforcement officers. No action taken. 

 

Director of Public Works Report  

Bike Routes- discussion with park board 
DPW Director Earle stated that he had a conversation with the Park Board President regarding the possible placements of 

multiple bike paths for the future. He added that this is future planning with no immediate completion date in sight. He 

outlined that there have been conversations about placing a path on South Street to follow Lake Shore Dr to connect to 
Bigfoot Beach. No action taken. 

 

Snow Operations/Salt Usage Update 

Earle stated that the sand/salt usage for each event has dropped significantly. He also noted that with the last weather 
event the staff was working around the clock to not only remove the snow, but to also aid with the ice management for 

storm water drains. No action taken. 

 
DPW Equipment Update 

Earle stated that all equipment is up and running and that any surplus will be moving out soon. No action taken. 

 
Traffic Signal Update 

Earle indicated that a drunk driver took out two of the traffic signals on Hwy 50 and that the DPW staff has already fixed 

them. He is hoping to obtain a grant to help with those traffic signals as they are constantly in disrepair from accidents. No 

action taken. 
 

Discussion/Recommendation regarding Final 2020-2021 Capital Improvement Planning Report from Kapur 

City Engineer Greg Governatori reviewed the pedestrian path treatment cost over a forty-year time span. He noted that 
paths with a rating of more than 3 but less than 8 for asphalt removal and overlay would cost a total $2,062,200, a rating 

of 3 or less would be a full construct in an amount of $354,000, and the YMCA path would need a full reconstruct with a 

retaining wall that would cost $275,000. He noted that annualized over forty years the multi-use paths require a budget of 
$65,000 per year. The committee discussed what paths could use the budgeted funds and the attention was on the path by 

the YMCA. Earle stated that the path is in complete disrepair that an overlay would not fix. The committee discussed not 

making a decision on that path as it is slated to be rerouted. Governatori then reviewed the streets and alleys that are slated 

to be repaired in 2020. Flower would like to see how Sage Street will incorporate with the Bike & Pedestrian Path study. 
She also noted that she would like alternatives for the YMCA path. No action taken.  



January 14, 2020 Public Works Minutes 

 

Discussion/Recommendation regarding Pay Request #4 (final) to Payne & Dolan Inc for the 2019 Street Improvement 

Project in an amount not to exceed $32,889.49 
Earle stated that this is the final payment with the retainage and the City has a one-year warranty for the work completed. 

Motion by Hedlund to approve, second by Dunn. Motion carried 4-0. 

 

Discussion regarding possible relocation of Parking Services Department 
Parking Manager Mullally stated that she needs to find a new space for the parking services department. She added that 

there have been issues with the Police Department for the parking equipment storage. DPW Director Earle did offer space 

in the garage at the DPW. No action taken. 
 

Discussion/Recommendation regarding awarding bid for HVAC work to be completed in the Parking Services Area 

Parking Manager Mullally stated that there isn’t heat or air-conditioning in the area where the parking services is located. 
This was deemed to be an area that cannot be occupied by the Building & Zoning Administrator. There were two bids that 

came in from Vorpagel and Mared. The third vendor stated that they did not want submit a bid. 

 

Motion by Hedlund to approve awarding the bid to Vorpagel for the HVAC work to be completed in the Parking Services 
Area in an amount not to exceed $13,185.00, second by Dunn. DPW Director Earle stated that he would recommend 

approval to get parking services through the year. The committee discussed not wanting to rent a retail space and 

discussed various other areas that they could potentially relocate to.  Motion carried 4-0 
 

Discussion/Possible Recommendation regarding stop sign placement at Linda Lane and Ridge Road 

DPW Director Earle stated that the Chief of Police reviewed the request and stated that he didn’t feel it was necessary. 
The Chief noted that there are no records of accidents in the area and didn’t feel that it was completely necessary. Earle 

added that he drove through that area and noted that it is clear with good visibility. No action. 

 

Discussion/Possible Recommendation regarding stop sign placement on Manning Way at bike path 
DPW Director Earle stated that usually a bike path would have a stop sign versus a stop sign on a road for a bike path. 

Flower stated that she would like to see a yield sign on the path and a bike crossing sign on the street. The committee 

directed staff to install the signs. 
 

Discussion regarding City Wayfinding Signs 

Flower requested to continue to next month. 

 
Future Agenda Items 

-YMCA Path 

-Wayfinding Signs/Neighborhood Street Signs 
-Kapur Task Order 

-2020-2025 CIP 

- Town Islands 
- Bloomfield/Edwards Stoplight 

 

Adjourn 

Motion by Dunn to adjourn second by Flower. Motion carried 4-0. The meeting adjourned at 6:18 p.m. 


